



# Dr. Maria Pustlauk

Know-How-Manager, Attorney at law, LL.M.

## Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 38 42

[maria.pustlauk@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:maria.pustlauk@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

Versatile corporate attorney with a fascination for competition and innovation. She is always ready with a pragmatic solution even where the circumstances and facts of a case are complicated.

Since 2023 Maria Pustlauk has held responsibility for the know-how management of the Start-up Desk.

Having passed the First and Second State Examinations in Germany (2009 and 2020) and a doctorate in Competition and Securities Law at the Humboldt University in Berlin (DE) Maria Pustlauk is now domiciled in Switzerland. She brings with her an extensive knowledge in the field of commercial law and an excellent talent for organisation. She is registered as an attorney at law (DE).

Prior to working as a know-how manager she worked as an attorney at law in the areas of competition law and litigation in a German commercial law firm and as a research assistant at the Humboldt University in Berlin specialising in energy and commercial law. Many years of experience in planning events round off her profile. With this proven expertise she is ideally positioned to raise the organisation of the Start-up Desk to a higher level.

---

## Expertise

Startup & Venture Capital Desk



## Career

- From 2023  
attorney at law, Know-how Manager, Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2020-2022  
attorney at law, competition law and litigation, Hausfeld Rechtsanwälte LLP, Düsseldorf
  - 2016-2020  
research associate competition law, Hausfeld Rechtsanwälte LLP, Berlin
  - 2020  
trainee in competition law, Schwarz Dienstleistung KG, Neckarsulm
  - 2010-2017  
research assistant at the Institut für Energie- und Wettbewerbsrecht [*Institute for Energy and Competition Law*] at the Humboldt University in Berlin
  - 2010-2011  
research associate with Becker Büttner Held Rechtsanwälte, Berlin
- 

## Education

- 2020  
admission as an attorney at law (DE)
  - 2018-2020  
traineeship and Second State Examination in Law, Konstanz (DE)
  - 2010-2016  
Doctorate Dr. iur., Humboldt University in Berlin (DE)
  - From 2009  
Studies of Business Administration and Economics, FernUni Hagen State Distance-Learning University (DE)
  - 2009-2010  
LL.M., European Master in Law and Economics in the USA, Italy and France
  - 2004-2009  
Studies of law and First State Examination in Law, Humboldt University in Berlin (DE)
- 

## Languages

German, English, French, Italian, Russian

---

# Publications

---

The preventive effect and its behavioral impact on market manipulations at the European Energy Exchange (EEX): Economic incentives and regulatory strategies in a law and economics analysis, Dissertation, edoc-Server der Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin, 20...	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2018
Ausschreibung für PV-Freiflächenanlagen – das EEG auf dem Weg zu einer wettbewerblichen Förderung erneuerbarer Energien?, EWeRK 2/2016, S. 71-73 (3 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2016
Couragiert gegen Kartelle? Die EU-Richtlinie zu Schadensersatz bei Kartellverstößen, EWeRK 1/2015, S. 10-13 (4 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2015
Zwei-Märkte-Modell für die sichere und preiswerte Versorgung mit Strom aus erneuerbarer und konventioneller Erzeugung: Alternative zu Kapazitätsmechanismen?, EWeRK 3/2014, S. 136-154 (18 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2014
Europa rüstet auf gegen Kartelle: Der neue Richtlinienvorschlag zur Durchsetzung privater Schadensersatzklagen, EWeRK 5/2013, S. 301-304 (4 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2013
REMIT und das Markttransparenzstellengesetz – tatsächlich eine Effektivierung der Missbrauchsaufsicht im Energiehandel?, EWeRK 4/2012, S. 157-160 (4 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2012
Wohlfahrtsverluste durch Kartelle und deren Kompensation durch Schadensersatzklagen, EWeRK 4/2011, S. 127-132 (6 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2011
Die Sektoruntersuchung Stromerzeugung Stromgroßhandel des Bundeskartellamtes vom Januar 2011 – Ein Überblick, EWeRK 1/2011, S. 14-19 (6 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2011
Financial Strategies in the Cap and Trade Market, European Review of Law and Economics Vol. 1, Iss. 1, S. 23-38 (16 Seiten).	Dr. Maria Pustlauk	2010

---